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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 171

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: /
v
2 1. Page /i, line 2: delete “his or her” and substitute “detainment or”.
v / s
2. Page 2, line 2: delete “, as defined in s. 165.85 (2) ©),”.

s / -
3. Page2, line 3: delete “in his or her custody” and substitute “who is detained

S

3
4
@ by any law enforcement officer or is in the custody of any law enforcement officery”.
6 4. Page 2, line 4: before “custody” insert “detainment or”.

7 5. Page 2: line 6:/ after that line insert:

8 “SECTION 2. 940.225 (5{(aj) of the statutes is created to read:

9 940.225 (5) (a:;'\) “Law enforcement officer” has the meaning designated in s.
10 165.85 (2) (c).”.
11 (END)

/



Johns, Melinda

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Johns, Melinda ;
Subject: Amendment

Attachments: 19a0281_P1.pdf

Hi Melinda,

Thank you for drafting the attached amendment to AB 171. The amendment is great. Can we have the
amendment drafted as a /P2 to also cite to 968.24 specifically, just to be extra clear about what “detainment”
means.

Can we also make it clear in the amendment that, for the purposes of this bill, law enforcement officer includes
police, correction, and parole/probation officers? ;/

| Aows pev Mone call on e/l / 19
Thank you, @ ) i

Katie

Katie Scott

Policy Advisor

Office of Representative Jeremy Thiesfeldt
52nd Assembly District

(608) 266-3156
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BIL1. 171

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 2: delete “his or her” and substitute “detainment or”.
2. Page 2, line 2: delete “, as defined in s. 165.85 (2) (c),”.

3. Page 2, line 3: delete “in his or her custody” and substitute “who is detained
AS ovovded uneev 5. Q8. 24,
by any law enforcement officer/or is in the custody of any law enforcement officer”.
4. Page 2, line 4: before “custody” insert “detainment or”.

5. Page 2, line 6: after that line insert:
“SECTION 2. 940.225 (5) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:

940.225 (5) (aj) “Law enforcement officer” has the meaning designated in s.
165.85 (2) (c).”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 171

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 2: delete “his or her” and substitute “detainment or”.
2. Page 2, line 2: delete “ as defined in s. 165.85 (2) (c),”.

3. Page 2, line 3: delete “in his or her custody” and substitute “who is detained
by any law enforcement officer, as provided under s. 968.24, or is in the custody of
any law enforcement officer”.

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



